2 Sequence of Events Name Date

On Top of the World

Read the email.

Then follow the instructions in the text-marking box.
. ]

000 Text Marking

From: Maya O’Sullivan msulli@epost.co.uk
Find the sequence of events

Sent: 25 May for the mountain visit.

Draw boxes

To: Grandma ESullivan@enet.co.uk .
around the signal

words first, next,

Subject: Hil
after that

Hi Grandma, and finally.

Underline three

Today we went to the very top of the

events.

mountain. Guess how we got up there? 1-2-3  Number the
events in order.

First, we went in a buggy. It was a very

bumpy ride. Ouch! Next, we went on a little train. It took us almost

to the top. After that, we walked up a path. Finally we reached

the summit! The view was amazing!

It was very cold and windy up there.

I was glad I had my fleece on.

Love from Maya

1 Close Reading Non-fiction Ages 6+



2 Sequence of Events  nName Date

On Top of the World

» Answer each question. Use the email and the photo.

What did Maya notice about the buggy ride?
A It was quick.

B It was expensive.
C It was uncomfortable.

What helped you answer?

What do you think the summit is.

A the very top of a mountain
B a railway platform

C a cafe

What helped you answer?

Why do you think Maya was glad she had her fleece on?
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